



John P. Wunderli

Shareholder

801-323-3309
jwunderli@rqn.com

Practice Areas

Antitrust and Trade Regulation Law and
Litigation
Intellectual Property
Litigation
Lobbying and Government Relations
Products Liability Litigation

Mr. Wunderli is a Shareholder at Ray Quinney & Nebeker in the firm's Litigation Section. He joined the firm after serving as Associate General Counsel for Altria Group, Inc. in New York, where he managed nationwide product liability, antitrust, and intellectual property litigation in state and federal courts.

Mr. Wunderli has represented major corporations in the consumer products, credit card, software, pharmaceutical, biotech and health care industries. He has also served in the United States Department of Justice in Washington, D.C. in the Antitrust Division, where he litigated cases in the health care and defense industries. In addition to his experience as a litigator, Mr. Wunderli has experience as a litigation spokesman in national TV and print media.

EDUCATION

Harvard Law School, J.D., 1994

- cum laude

University of Utah, B.A., Economics, 1991

- magna cum laude

PRIOR PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate General Counsel, Altria Group, Inc., 2004-2008
- Heller Ehrman LLP, 1998-2004
- United States Department of Justice, Antitrust Division, 1996-1998
- McKenna & Cuneo LLP, 1995-1996



RAY QUINNEY
& NEBEKER

- Judicial Clerk for the Honorable Michael J. Wilkins, Utah Court of Appeals, 1994-1995
-

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

- Utah State Bar
 - New York State Bar
 - Washington, D.C. State Bar
-

PUBLICATIONS / PRESENTATIONS

- Author of "Squeeze Play: The Game of Owners, Cities, Leagues and Congress," Sports Law and Regulation, National Sports Law Institute, Marquette University Press (1999)